

From: Hoke Steven

To: Anthony Serafini  
Date: March 26, 2010

Subject:

---

Message:

Question: The original license was supposed to be for a 6 month STA term. How much longer do you anticipate a need for testing?

Answer: This location is a manufacturing plant for very large baggage scanners used in airports. When my client has a new product, I am have to go on site and perform some testing. We only used this license for a total of maybe 4 hours since it was issued. How would you suggest we proceed so we can insure we maintain our ability to continue to perform testing for this client?